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Mr Warwick Anderson
Australian Energy Regulator
GPO Box 3131

CANBERRA ACT 2601

Dear Mr Anderson

| write to express Council’s support for the submission made by SSROC with
regards to Ausgrid’s Revised Public Lighting Pricing Proposal 2014-2019.

In doing so, | also wish to reiterate that Sutherland Shire Council strongly
supports the AER’s draft Decision. Council has so little transparency with regards
to Ausgrid’s pricing, making the determination of public value for money near
impossible to discern. It is an area that requires immediate improvement.

Yours sincerely
oy ——

J W Rayner
General Manager



